

From: John F. Tolomay

To: Doug Young

Date: November 16, 2006

Subject:

Request for Info - File #0086-EX-RR-2005

Message:

Harris is continuing to work with the FAA to remove the two frequencies that have been tabled by the FAA, which are designated NG 058627 and NG 058628 in the GMF. Harris anticipates that this matter will be resolved shortly, but requests that the application remain pending while Harris coordinates with the FAA on this matter.

David O'Connor
Counsel for Harris Corporation
202-828-1889
david.oconnor@hklaw.com